From:

To:

Date: Apr 22,2021 at 8:16 AM

Subject: RE: Staff Memo HSW Recommendations.docx

OK - we’ll submit it with the packet of materials for the presentation to the
Committee of the Whole on May 4th.

From: Barry Buchanan

Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2021 8:45 PM

To: Anne Deacon <ADeacon@co.whatcom.wa.us>
Subject: Re: Staff Memo HSW Recommendations.docx

This looks really good!

Barry Buchanan, Council Chair

Councilmember At-Large

Whatcom County Council

311 Grand Ave, Suite 105

Bellingham, WA 98225

BBuchana@co.whatcom.wa.us <mailto:BBuchana@co.whatcom.wa.us>
NOTICE: All emails and attachments sent to and from Whatcom County are

public records and may be subject to disclosure pursuant to the Public Records
Act (RCW 42.56)

On Apr 21, 2021, at 1:17 PM, Anne Deacon <ADeacon@co.whatcom.wa.us
<mailto:ADeacon@co.whatcom.wa.us> > wrote:

Barry,

Here is my first draft for your review and any recommended edits.

Anne Deacon, LICSW

Human Services Manager



mailto:ADeacon@co.whatcom.wa.us
mailto:

Whatcom County Health Department

509 Girard Street, Bellingham, WA 98225

Direct: 360 778-6054 | Office: 360 778-6002

Website

My incoming and outgoing email communication is subject to disclosure.

<Staff Memo HSW Recommendations.docx>
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